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Falkland Islands Co., enquire if Col 
Govt, aesire to purchase jetty and 
hulk at SulIvan House.
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The Hon Co 1o S ecy o}

in my opinion the price is fair and

reasonable

The jetty and hulk and all appertaining to same to

be included in the purchase price og £200

The hulk would be most useful as a timber shed.

2 . In the event of purchase being approved

I shall be glad to know under what Head and sub-head

the expenditure is to be made *

Colonial Engineer.
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Stanley. 11th March,1924

Sir,
I write to enquire whether the Government are in­

terested. in the purchase of the Jetty and. hulk ’’Jhelum",
in front of Sulivan House.

2. I am advising my Directors that the Jetty
and. hulk,in situ,are as far as I can foresee,unlikely9

to be of use to the Company and. I have therefore rec­
ommended. that they should be sold to the Government if
they are desirous of purchasing,or that the jetty mat-9

erial,which is still in a good state of preservation 9

should be removed and utilized for repairs to our other
Jetties.

3. It may be added that there is no immediate
necessity for a decision as the work of removal would
not be commenced for several months.

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

THE HONOURABLE
THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

. STANLEY.

Sir,
I am,

n - ' ■
. . The Falkland Islands Company,Limlted.\ .. ft
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G.

for Colonial Secretary.

9

n it.

I

The Manager of tho
Falkland Islands Company, Ltd.

Stanley,

breaking up purposes but that the Government 
would. ba glad of the opportunity of purchas­
ing.

14th March,

240/24.

1 am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,
L. Brown,

Sir,
With reference to your letter of the 

11th of March, I am directed by the Acting 
Governor to inform you that His Excellency 
will be glad to learn in due course the 
price at which the hulk and Jetty at 
Sulivan House are valued. I am to say 
that it does not appear that these will be 
of use to the Government for other than



17th March, 1924.

240/24.

Sir,

2. The final decision as regards the fate of this

suggests.

I am,

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of 
the 14th instant with reference to the hulk and jetty 

in reply, to say that we value the 
material which would be of service to us at about £ 200.

property rests with my Directors, and seeing that the 
Government would be glad of the opportunity of purchasing 
I would communicate to the Board, either now or at a later 
date, any offer which His Excellency the Acting Governor

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

■ <-> t 
Manager.

(3
The Falkland Islands Company, Limit ehy^-- 

Stanley, F.I.

at Sulivan House and,

This consists of the whole of the jetty and the galvanized 
iron on the hulk - the latter is still in good condition 
and although of uneven lengths would be of use for repair 
work.
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The Falkland. Islands Company,Limited.

Stanley. 22nd August,1924.
240/24.

With reference to previous correspondence
the Jetty and hulk
beg to advise you that my Directors have sanctioned
the dismantling of this property,the materials of which
are useful to us for repairs to our other Jetties.

Government desire to purcha.se the property,the value
of which to us we estimate at about £200-.

If the Government a.re desirous of purchasing
I will cable my London Office putting the matter
before them.

I am,
Sir,

THE HONOURABLE
THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

STANLEY.

regarding

I now

Sir,

■■o

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

’'Jhelum" at Sul ivan House,

Before putting the work in hand however, I shall me
be obliged if you will inform/whether the Colonial

purcha.se


240/?A.

End September, 24.

at sulivan House.

H. Henniker-Heaton,
Colonial Secretary.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

The Ifenager of the
Falkland Islands Company, Limited, 

Stanley.

Sir,
I am directed by the Governor to acknowl­

edge and to thank you for your letter of the 
22nd of August, referring to the disposal of 
the jetty and hulk ''Jhelum”
I am to inform you in reply that the Govern­
ment would be glad to purchase this property 
for the sum of £200.



The Falkland. Islands Company,Limited..

9th September,1924.

No. 240/24.
Sir,

Referring- to your letter of the 2nd. instant,

in connection with the disposal of the Sul ivan

House Jetty and. hulk ’’Jiielum”, I beg to advise you

that I have this day received, a cable from our

c omiikruni cat e

with me on the subject a.fter the next Board. Meeting

which takes place on the 25th instant.

I • a.m,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

’■'HE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

STANLEY.

W| (London Office stating that they w-o^t

x The . ionoura.bl e .



The Falkland Islands Company,Limited.

Sta.nl ey. 27th September,1924.
No.240/24.

Sir,

With reference to previous correspondence, I now

beg to advise you that I have received a cable from

my Directors stating that they are agreeable to the

sale of the Sulivan House Jetty and hulk "Jhelum",

to the Colonial Government for the sum of 5200.

(TWo hundred pounds).

2.

me with the necessary documents,for executuion by

my Directors, at your convenience.

I a.m,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

• THE HONOURABLE
THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

S'JANLEY.

I shall be obliged if you will furnish



240/24.

, 25th October 24

0. R. L. Brown.

for Colonial Secretary.

The Manager,
Falkland Islands Company, Limited, 

Stanley.

Sir,

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

With reference to your letter of the 27th 
of September, relating to the sale of the hulk 
’’Jhelum" to the Government, I am directed by 
the Governor to inform you that vouchers have 
been prepared in favour of the Falkland Islands 
Company for the sum of £200 and passed to the 
Treasury for payment. Your receipt for this 
sum will complete the contract and it is 
unnecessary that any other documents should be 
prepared.



The Falkland. Islands Company,Limited.

Stanley. 31st, October,1924.

No.240/24.

Sir,

I beg -to acknowledge the receipt, of your letter

of the 25th instant,with reference to the sale of

the Jetty and hulk

£200.

"being the purchase money,from the Colonial Treasury

and note is taken that the receipt for same will

complete the contract.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

THE HONOURABLE
THE COLONIAL SECRETARY.

STANLEY.

2. We have received the sum of Two hundred pounds,

"Jhelum”.

GY •• ’'X;
Manager. 'V ——-



COPY.

pFALKLAND ISLANDS.

XVIII. EX® NDITURE EXTRA- (Other Charges).

SUB-HEAD

25th October, 1924.Colonial Government,

The Falkland Islands Company, Limited.to

of purchase price of hulk "Jhelum" taken overbeing the amount

by the Government.

M.P.240/24.

Authority for Expenditure

Financial Requisition No. 74/24

I CERTIFY that the above account is correct, the expenditure incurred

under the authority quoted, and that the charged ----  fair and reasonable.

J? 20 0: Os : Od.

192

warrant; to the correctness of which I hereby certify.

Witness.

Treasury Form G 3211. 22/10/2-1. 1.000.

ordinary;
8. Drainage and Water Supply.

HEAD OF SERVICE 
(or A/c.)

rate 
prices

? 2
NoA.O

from the Colonial Treasury the amount specified in the foregoing

(sgd) G.R. L. Brown, 

for Col. Secretariat/ of Department.

For The Falkland Islands Co.,Ltd.

(sgd)'DwjCreamer t________

in the sum of Two hundred pounds

R. L

is
are


